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Questions/Responses No. 1 to the 

Request for Proposal (RFP) K15-0007-29 
Webcast Streaming Services 

 
Ladies and Gentlemen:  

 
          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are 
answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations contained in 
the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is 
expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be 
construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or 
interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 
  
1. Section 2.3.1 refers to “redundant delivery channels”.  How many channels of redundancy does 
the court specify?  Cost varies greatly with the number of channels utilized.  Should potential 
contractors submit the average cost per channel and seek guidance on degree of redundancy after 
award? 
1.  Response:  Multiple CDNs means more than 1. Having 2 or more would satisfy the 
requirement. The ability to provide redundant delivery channels is a mandatory requirement.  
Submitting the average cost per channel is fine. 
 
2. Section 2.3.2 stipulate the bidder is to “include multiple content delivery network (CDN) 
providers”.  Similar to the question asked above, how many CDNs does the court specify?  
Should potential contractors submit the average cost per CDN and seek guidance on the number 
of CDNs to be used after award? 
2.  Response: Multiple CDNs means more than 1. Having 2 or more would satisfy the 
requirement. The ability to provide redundant delivery channels is a mandatory requirement.  
Submitting the average cost per channel is fine. 
 
3. Section 2.4.1 refers to the ability to view an archived video at any time.  Will the Court host 
links to archived video on its own infrastructure (with the actual video residing on CDN 
infrastructure) or does the Court require an Online Video Platform (OVP) in addition to CDN 
capability, where archived video content is organized into a playlist and displayed? 
3.  Response: It’s intended to utilize both links directly to the archive video and an embedded 
video player, both of which would be hosted on the court’s infrastructure.  The archived videos 
should reside on the CDN infrastructure. 
 
4.  Section 2.4.3 states “The Maryland Judiciary anticipates providing links to these archives for 
on-demand viewing."  Will Court staff web developers put these links online on the Court’s web 
page as inferred, or is that the responsibility of the contractor? 
4. Response:  The court staff web developers will handle placing links on the page to the archive 
files. No assistance from the Contractor will be needed.  
 
5.  Third Tier CDNs such as Ustream by default add all content to their branded platform.  
Ustream has the ability to hide these channels from discovery (though the content will still be on 
Ustream’s server and available to anyone with the channel link).  Would this satisfy the 
requirement under Section 2.4.2 stating: " The stream (and archive file) must not appear on any 
outlet other than the Maryland Judiciary’s website.”? 
5. Response:  Yes. 
 
Colleen Cantler 
Procurement Specialist 
July 30, 2014 
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